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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20014

February 15, 1973
In reply refer to:
1 PO7 RR 00785-01

Dr, Joshua Lederberg

Department of Genetics

Stanford University School
of Medicine

Stanford, California 94305

Dear Dr. Lederberg:

As we discussed on the telephone, your modified grant application
has been deferred for additional information., Specifically, would
you address the question of how the projected resource sharing is to
be administered to assure equity among users and how these users
would be selected. If this resource is to be largely restricted

to the artificial intelligence community, can you establish the
degree of the need for such a resource,

On receipt of this information, we should then be able to arrange
a project site visit. Would you, therefore, list dates between
the last few weeks in March and the first two weeks in April which
you would find impossible or extremely inconvenient, so that I
might begin making arrangements,

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.,

Sincerely,

2 Soehe TPl D

Bernice Sacks Lipkin, Ph,D.

Executive Secretary

Comptuer and Biomathematical
Sciences Study Section

Research Grants Review Branch, DRG

Room 357, Westwood Building
5333 Westbard Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20014
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